

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES
DCF RFA 2526 024
CRIMINAL JUSTICE, MENTAL HEALTH, AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE REINVESTMENT
GRANT PROGRAM

ADDENDUM No. 03

ADDENDUM DATE: April 20, 2026

RESPONSE(S) DUE DATE: May 1, 2026

***DCF RFA 2526 024 Criminal Justice, Mental Health, And Substance Abuse Reinvestment Grant Program** is hereby amended as follows, all other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. All additions are highlighted in **yellow**, and words ~~stricken~~ are deletions:*

Change No. 1

Section A.1.1.21 : ~~Young Adult~~

Individuals eighteen (18) ~~through twenty-five (25)~~ years of age or older at the time of program enrollment (Program Start Date).

Change No. 2

Section B.2 MAJOR CONTRACT GOALS

The major goals of this Contract are:

- B.2.1.** Expand the existing diversion initiative to increase public safety, avert increased spending on criminal and juvenile justice systems, improve the accessibility and effectiveness of treatment services for Youth and ~~Young Adults (up to age 25)~~ who have a mental illness, substance use disorder, or cooccurring mental health and substance use disorder, and who are in, or at risk of entering, the criminal or juvenile justice systems.
- B.2.2.** Expand the existing early identification and diversion system to include a continuum of interventions and services at different intercepts, including a co-response with law enforcement, outreach to students not attending school with behavioral health concerns, multi-agency Care Coordination, Restorative School Program, and a multi-disciplinary staffing process for Youth and ~~Young Adults~~ with complex needs.

Change No. 3

Section B.4. CLIENTS TO BE SERVED

B.4.1 ~~Young Adults~~ ages 18 or older ~~(up to age 25)~~ who have a mental illness, substance use disorder, or co-occurring disorders and who are in, or at risk of entering the criminal justice system.

Change No. 4

Section C.1.1.1.1.

C.1.1.1.1. For Planning Grants, the Provider shall implement and complete the Strategic Plan submitted with the Application for the RFA and incorporated into this Contract as **Appendix A**. The Provider shall carry out the planning activities identified in the approved Strategic Plan and shall finalize, update, or refine the Strategic Plan as necessary based on the results of planning activities conducted during the grant period, within the timeframe

**FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES
DCF RFA 2526 024
CRIMINAL JUSTICE, MENTAL HEALTH, AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE REINVESTMENT
GRANT PROGRAM**

specified in the Grant Agreement and subject to Department review and acceptance.
Conducting an initial community-wide needs assessment, including clear delineation of the
Target Population (youth, ~~young~~ adult or both).